

## **Pittsburgh PA H.O.G Chapter #2224**

### **Officers Meeting**

**Jan. 6, 2022, 7:00PM Monte Cello's Restaurant**

**Attendees:** Mux, Chris Wielock, Bill McCarrier, Lou Moccia, Cari Moore, Rob Peck, Tim Caliguiri, Deb Macario, Alicia Suess, Larry Szarmoski

**Absent:** Bill Kerr

### **Officers Reports**

#### **I. Director- Mux**

- Wreath removal at the Cemetery of the Alleghenies is scheduled for Jan. 22<sup>nd</sup> at 8:00AM. Please report to the Information Center if participating,
- Our sponsor, TRHD, would like to see more Chapter members attend TRHD events. A full list of events will be provided, and Head Road Captain Rob Peck will include them in the annual ride calendar.
- Hot Metal Harley Davidson is closing.

#### **II. Asst. Director – Chris Wielock**

- Supply of Pittsburgh Chapter HOG patches is depleted. New patches need to be ordered. Cari Moore will be investigate ordering more patches.

#### **III. Treasure – Bill McCarrier**

- Beginning Balance \$4495.31
- Total Revenues \$1,150.00
- Total Expenses \$1,149.60
- Current Balance \$4,495.71

#### **IV. Secretary – Lou Moccia**

- Nothing to report.

#### **V. Head Road Captain – Rob Peck**

- Iron Britches and Poker Hand winners will be announced at the Jan. Chapter meeting.
- 2022 IB enrollment forms will be emailed to members.
- Road Captain meetings are scheduled as follows; Feb 5<sup>th</sup> and March 12. Meetings will be held in the meeting room near the bar area of Monte Cello's.
- The GPS Class is going to be provided by Todd L. of TRHD on 1/22. Further details to follow.
- 2021 – 4,361 total ride miles, 268 riders and 64 passengers. 54 rides were scheduled with 41 complete and 13 canceled (24%).
- Pat Donovan is booking 20 rooms at the BW in Manassas, VA for Rolling to remember. Dates are Fri., 5/27 through 5/30. Rolling to Remember will again be meeting at RFK Stadium. Due to the

logistics and distance, there are no Chapter rides planned to RFK Stadium on day of the Rally. Road Captains will be working on other Chapter rides for the weekend.

- 2022 National HOG Rallies have been posted on their website. Copies of the schedule will be provided at the January meeting.

**VI. Ladies of Harley/Activities Officer – Cari Moore**

- Cari will be asking the membership for suggestions on what activities they would like to see in 2022. If she does not receive any feedback, there will be no events planned.

**VII. Safety Officer – Tim Caliguiri**

- Nothing to report.

**VIII. Editor – Deb Macario**

- Newsletter will be quarterly this year.
- Deb suggested the Chapter recognize members that have passed away with a gift to the family.

**IX. Social Media Officer – Alicia Suess**

- Alicia requested additional funds for prizes this year. Lou Moccia motioned for the increase, Mux seconded, all in favor.

**X. Photographer – Larry Szramoski**

- Larry loves us all, and we all love Larry. Nothing else to report.

**XI. Roundtable**

- Lou Moccia recommended that, if we are going to have a presence, all officers be present and remain at the tent during TRHD events.
- Lou Moccia also suggested that the Chapter have a presence at TRHD events during the off season, i.e., a table set up near the entrance at their Valentines Day sale, Black Friday sale, etc...
- Lou Moccia suggested someone reach out to Hot Metal HOG members that may want to join our Chapter. Bill Kerr already took on the responsibility.

**XII. Closing Remarks- Mux**

**Meeting adjourned: 8:30PM**